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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 1:46 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Admin A; lsmstyc@singnet.com.sg

Subject: FW: Accident Vehicle Number: SJK1955L and GU6336Z (EQ) on: 28.04.2019

Attachments: 29042019155801.pdf; WhatsApp Video 2019-04-29 at 11.35.13 AM.MP4

Dear all, 

 

Please arrange to  attend to the PRS. 

Thank you. 

Regards,  

Janet Tan  

Senior Executive | Claims  

  

  

EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         

  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender i
 

 

 

From: Long Sheng Motor Service [mailto:lsmstyc@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 1:42 PM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Accident Vehicle Number: SJK1955L and GU6336Z (EQ) on: 28.04.2019 

 

 

 

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: 30 April 2019 13:47 

To: Long Sheng Motor Service <lsmstyc@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident Vehicle Number: SJK1955L and GU6336Z (EQ) on: 28.04.2019 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Miss Woon 
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We welcome direct settlement for this accident and will appoint LKK to handle this direct settlement. 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Please assist on this PRS. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

Joel Goh  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender i
 

 

 

From: Long Sheng Motor Service [mailto:lsmstyc@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 4:06 PM 
To: Marketing 

Cc: EQI PRS 

Subject: Accident Vehicle Number: SJK1955L and GU6336Z on: 28.04.2019 

 

Dear Claim Department,  

 

Please let me know how many liability for this case? Our client vehicle number is SJK1955L. 

 

Kindly reply me as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 
Miss Woon 

  

Long Sheng Motor Service 

Blk 6 , No.399-G , Woodlands Road , 
Yew Tee Industrial Estate , 
Singapore 678007 . 
Tel : +65 6763 9733 

Fax: +65 6763 9866 

 

 


